

Toccoa Elementary Governance Team Minutes  
August 11, 2022

- Members present: Mrs. Pressley, Stephen Caudell, Beth Rider, Tammy Marcus, Clancie Fisher, and Dani Hill
- Administrators present: Sheila Pressley
- The TES School Governance Team (SGT) met from 12:00 - 1:00 in the TES conference room. Mrs. Pressley called the meeting to order.
  - Beth Rider made a motion to start
  - 2nd by Tammy Marcus
  - Motion carried
- Motion to accept agenda and minutes from May 12, 2022 meeting by Rider
  - 2nd by Sheila Pressley
  - Motion carried
- Public Comment
  - None at this time
- Election of SGT Staff Representative due to vacancy (Jennifer Robertson resigned and moved)
  - An email was sent notifying teachers to send letters of interest for the SGT staff representative position. Dani Hill was the only staff member that expressed interest.
  - A motion to approve Dani Hill as the Staff representative was made by Mrs. Pressley
  - 2nd by Rider
  - Motion carried
- Election of Officers: Beth Lord was nominated for Chairperson, Mrs. Pressley was nominated for Vice Chairperson, and Dani Hill was nominated for secretary
  - A motion was made to approve the SGT Officers by Tammy Marcus
  - 2nd by Beth Rider
  - Motion carried

- Sign Code of Ethics and Conflict of Interest form
  - Mrs. Pressley provided a copy and SGT members signed the Code of Ethics and Conflict of Interest Form.
  
- 2022-2023 Meeting Times and Dates- Mrs. Pressley proposed a draft copy of meeting times and dates. The SGT team discussed the proposed dates and times.
  - August 11, 2022 @ 12:00
  - September 15, 2022 @ 12:00
  - October 20, 2022 @ 12:00
  - November 17,2022 @ 12:00
  - February 16, 2023 @ 12:00
  - March 16, 2023 @ 12:00
  - May 4, 2023 @ 12:00  
  - A motion was made to approve the proposed 2022-2023 Meeting Dates and Times by Steven Caudell
  - 2nd by Tammy Marcus
  - Motion carried
  
- Administration Updates
  - Great start to school year
  - We continue to fine tune procedures
  - New car rider procedure is going well. Students look for their number on the board instead of being called over the radio. This is safer and helps for a positive climate.
  
- Member Questions and Comments
  - A question asked about Covid. Mrs. Pressley gave an update on Covid impact.
  
- The meeting was adjourned
  - Motion by Sheila Pressley
  - 2nd by Beth Rider
  - Motion carried